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Tel.:  +1(514) 954-8219 ext. 8375 SCRAG/22-Memo/2

Ref.: ECS8/76.2 25 November 2021

To: Members and Observers of the SADIS Cost Recovery Administrative Group (SCRAG)

ce: ICAORDs Bangkok, Cairo, Dakar, Paris

Rapporteur, METP-WG/MOG
From: Secretary, SCRAG
Subject: SCRAG/22 Meeting, Virtual, 8 December 2021

Reference is made to SCRAG/21-Memo/1, dated 15 November 2021, regarding the
Twenty-Second Meeting of the SADIS Cost Recovery Administrative Group (SCRAG/22), which will be
conducted virtually on Wednesday, 8 December 2021, at 1100 to 1230 UTC and 1330 to 1430 UTC.

Attached, please find SCRAG/22 working papers (WPs) prepared for this meeting. A total
of fourteen WPs will be reviewed, all are attached with the exception of WP/7, WP/10 and WP/14. The
outstanding WPs will be promptly forwarded to you once the final available tonne-kilometres (ATKSs) data

component of these papers is obtained and verified.
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‘oanna Zorbas
Secretary, SCRAG
E-mail: jzorbas@icao.int

Enclosures:
SCRAG/22-WPs/1-6,8,9,11,12 and 13
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